

From: James Whedbee [jwhedbee@email.kcmsd.k12.mo.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2004 9:54 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Frequency Change - REF: 0088-EX-ST-2004

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

I have reviewed both the Table of Allocations and the AM Broadcast CDBS database that FCC provides. As we discussed this morning in our telephone conversation, I have amended East Elementary School Radio Club's STA application to reflect new frequencies of 1605-1615 kHz and 1615-1625 kHz. Both frequencies reflect no interference to any facility should be anticipated from our proposed operation. Again, thank you very much for your kind attention to our application.

Best wishes,

James E. Whedbee

From: James Whedbee [jwhedbee@email.kcmsd.k12.mo.us]
Sent: Thursday, February 19, 2004 10:00 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: 0088-EX-ST-2004

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Just one other thing: we did choose two frequencies, but if you see anything wrong with either, please feel free to eliminate the 'bad' frequency choice. Again, all my thanks for your tremendous efforts!

Best wishes,

James Whedbee